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Mr Paul Seward Exemption Ref: NC1/060889/2017 
Oden Services UK Ltd Our Ref: PSC/C1910507 
Unit 4  
Sharlands Road  
Fareham  
Hampshire 16 February 2017 
PO14 1RD  

 
 
Dear Mr Paul Seward 
 

The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2010 
 

CONFIRMATION OF REGISTRATION 
 
Name of the establishment or undertaking: Oden Services Uk Ltd 
 
Location of the activity: Unit 4,  Sharlands Road, Fareham, Hampshire, PO14 1RD  
 
Date of Registration:  15/02/2017  
 
With reference to your submission received on 23/01/2017, to carry out the repair or 
refurbishment of Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment under waste exemption T11 
of the above Regulations at the above site. 
 
We have now inspected your premises and can confirm that the operation has been 
registered as exempt.  
 
The exemption will remain valid at this site until 14/02/2020. We will remind you that the 
exemption is due for renewal one month prior to this date. You can renew at any time 
during the month prior to expiry, but if you fail to renew during this period, you will have 
to make a new application. 
 
Although the above operation is now registered, it remains so only whilst you operate 
within the terms and conditions of the exemption and whilst you do not cause pollution, 
harm to the human health or detriment to amenity. It is a criminal offence to carry out 
this type of operation without an exemption or environmental permit. It is your 
responsibility to ensure that you know what the legislation requires and that you operate 
within it.  



Permitting and Support Centre, Environment Agency, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF 
Customer Services Line: 03708 506 506    Fax 0114 262 6660 
Email: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk 
www.environment-agency.gov.uk 

 

If you have any queries about this matter please contact us by telephone on 03708 506 
506 or email us at enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk quoting your site reference 
number NC1/060889/2017 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Mark West 
Team Leader  
Waste Exemption team   
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